

McCasels rent — \$158.00
 Fertilizer — 150.00
 Interest — 7.00
 Balance due from 1923 12.00
 By Cash — 344.00
 Balance due — \$154.00

Mrs. Bogan, I believe if
 we can have a reasonably
 good crop year in 1925 —
 these dockers will pay
 what they owe. Of course
 to make a crop they will
 have to have fertilizer

Darlington, S. C.
 12-16-24

Dear Mrs. Bogan.
 Your letter
 of the 12th rec'd. I am
^{sorry} that I didn't know
 that you would prefer
 your land to lie out
 another year. I have
 rented it to the same
 parties and they have
 planted their oat crop —
 I still feel like they ^{are} good

farmers and can be de-
 pended on if they had
 not in couldn't have
 gotten pay for the fertilizers
 As I said in one of our
 letters, there are a great
 many of our good farmers
 I understand, who did not
 make enough to pay for their
 fertilizers. I don't think
 there has been any
 change in the price of
 the rent in some things

Green's Tring \$120.00 and
 Mc Kinnell 175.00. The
 \$17.00 each interest was
 for the fertilizer money
 from the time they rec'd
 it till they paid it unless
 I made a mistake in the
 length of time - \$
 Green's rent 120.00
 Fertilizer 175.00
 Interest 17.00
 Balance from 1923 12.00
 \$294.00
 By cash 175.00
 Balance due \$119.00

2
and if it doesn't suit
you to furnish it; they
will have to move.

I wish I could advise
what is best to do,
but it all depends
on the reasons —

Very sincerely, Yours
L. B. Brainerd.

Realty

Brok out \$ 205.00
 Rent of office \$ 25.00
 Pd. Tel. \$ 20.00
 \$ 230.00

Sincerely

L. B. Brasington

For Sec. Mrs. L. B. Brasington
 P.S. - The Brown Barns paper
 is still being investigated. I
 think it will be all right
 in a few days.

L. B. B.

Warlington, S.C.
 12-3-24.

Dear Mrs. Dargan -

I am enclosing
 statement of Houston Bank
 - Rent of land for 1924: 125.00
 Fertilizer furnished " 100.00
 Balance from 1923 12.00
 Interest 5.00
 \$ 294.00
 By chk. - 10-20. 140.00
 " 12-3. 35.00
 \$ 175.00
 Balance due \$ 119.00

Mrs. Dargan, it is bad for
 that these people have
 fallen behind in their
 payments, but I feel that
 they have done the best
 they could without selling
 their corn and rough feed.

A great many of our good
 farmers have not made enough
 to pay their fertilizer bills on
 account of the rains and
 boll worm conditions. I am

enclosing chh. for \$205.00 - McDaniel & Green \$80.00

J. P. Mossing in his note - \$125.00
 Mr. Mossing will pay this balance in the next 30 or 45 days. Hope this will be satisfactory

Joe McDaniel -
 Rent of land 1924 — \$175.00
 Fertilizer furnished 150.00
 amt from 1923 12.00
 Interest 7.00
 \$344.00
 By chh. 10-20-21 145.00 190.00
 " 12-3 45.00 \$154.00
 \$190.00
 Balance due \$154.00

Over

J. P. McNEILL

E. S. OLIVER

MCNEILL & OLIVER
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELLORS AT LAW
156 1-2 EVANS ST., WEST
FLORENCE, SOUTH CAROLINA

Oct. 13, 1924.

Mr. G. B. Brasington,
Darlington, S. C.

Dear Mr. Brasington:-

Irvin Barno called at my office and handed me a letter that he received from you relating to a deed from Mrs. Olive Dargan to him.

I cannot recall that Mrs. Dargan forwarded that particular deed to me, but if she did it unquestionably was delivered to Barno and he should have had it recorded at once. The former deed was forwarded to me and I filed the same for record, but this particular deed was never recorded and after a conference with Mr. Rutledge of the First National Bank, I suggested that the matter can be adjusted by drawing a new deed, setting forth in the preamble the reasons for the execution of another deed and he agreed with me that that would be the best plan to adopt.

I have prepared that deed and am enclosing it herewith to you and ask that you please forward the same to Mrs. Dargan at once and have her to return the same to me in the enclosed addressed envelope and I will file the same for record at once and that will relieve the situation.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this letter and please give your prompt attention to the matter of forwarding the paper to Mrs. Dargan.

McN--M
Enc.

Yours very truly,

J. P. McNeill